
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:53 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Blood Testing Call

Hear you- thanks-

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 21, 2015, at 8:51 PM, Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov> wrote:

I am verifying that our communications person did have Mona's edits. I am pretty sure I sent them to her...but checking.

I think in some instances, we couldn't use everyone's edits as they contradicted each other, or were solely focused on water (didn't reference other source of lead), or framed in a way inconsistent with how we have been doing messaging in our other materials. Complicated.

So, as we get Jennifer Eisner's comments back and do another round of editing, we can certainly look at Mona's edits (again)? If you feel that we are in a position where we must use her edits regardless of other considerations, please tell us.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:42 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: Blood Testing Call

???

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
Date: October 21, 2015 at 8:31:16 PM EDT
To: "Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>, "Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS)" <RockefellerC@michigan.gov>, "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>, "Toni Larocco tlarocco@gchd.us" <tlarocco@gchd.us>, "Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)" <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Colston, Leslie (DHHS)" <ColstonL@michigan.gov>, "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztian@michigan.gov>, "Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)" <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Blood Testing Call

I didn't see any of my edits on the parent letter - I think they only captured Toni's edits? I sent those edits in the early am.

In the provider letter, everything on page 3 is redundant (all already stated above in the letter), except the info on how to get water tested, but that info is in one of the attachments.

Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH

Director, Pediatric Residency Program

Hurley Children's Hospital at Hurley Medical Center

Assistant Professor, Department of Pediatrics and Human Development

Michigan State University College of Human Medicine

Office: 810-262-7257

mhanna1@hurleymc.com

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [PeelerN@michigan.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:23 PM

To: Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Toni Larocco tlarocco@gchd.us; Mona Hanna-Attisha; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)

Cc: Colston, Leslie (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Blood Testing Call

Hi all – wanted to send a quick update, and thanks for all the quick work on the Parent and Provider letters. We reviewed all of the edits, some conflicting, and had to make some choices for what to include or not. The edited documents are now on our program Sharepoint site:

www.midppp.org/

On the blue navigation bar, go to Workgroups & Toolkits

Click on FLINT WORKGROUP

Click on Draft 2 documents – and look for the specific folder.

Jennifer Eisner from our Communications office is copied on this email, and is reviewing the materials now for approval.

Nancy

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:37 AM

To: Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Toni Larocco tlarocco@gchd.us; Mona Hanna-Attisha (Mhanna1@hurleymc.com); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)

Cc: Colston, Leslie (DHHS)

Subject: Blood Testing Call

When: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US

& Canada).

Where: PPI

CONFERENCE LINE:

PPI

Rashmi will be host for the call.

Cheryl Rockefeller, Executive Assistant

Dr. Eden Wells, Chief Medical Executive
Mikelle Robinson, Administrative Deputy Director and
Director, Bureau of Local Health and Administrative Services
Mark Miller, Director, Division of Local Health Services
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
Lansing MI 48913
Telephone: (517) 335-8011
Fax: (517) 335-9032
Email: RockefellerC@michigan.gov